
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 

Licensing Sub-
Committee 

 
 
 
Date: 
 

Thursday 18 April 2019 

Time: 
 

9.30 am 

Venue: 
 

The Annexe, Crosfield Hall, Broadwater Road, Romsey, Hampshire, 
SO51 8GL 

 
 
For further information or enquiries please contact: 
Caroline Lovelock - 01264 368014 
clovelock@testvalley.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Legal and Democratic Service 
Test Valley Borough Council, 

Beech Hurst, Weyhill Road, 
Andover, Hampshire, 

SP10 3AJ 
www.testvalley.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
The recommendations contained in the Agenda are made by the Officers and 
these recommendations may or may not be accepted by the Committee. 
 
 

 

 

http://www.testvalley.gov.uk/


 
 

 
Membership of Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
MEMBER  WARD 
 

Councillor J Budzynski Winton 

Councillor C Collier Abbey 

Councillor P Hurst Tadburn 

 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019



 
 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
Thursday 18 April 2019 

 
AGENDA 

 
The order of these items may change as a result of members 

of the public wishing to speak 
 
 
 

1   Appointment of Chairman 
 

 

2   Apologies 
 

 

3   Declarations of Interest 
 

 

4   Licensing Procedure Rules 
 

4 - 6 

5   Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - 
Kebab and Burger van pitch, Premier Way, Romsey 
 

7 - 19 

 To determine an application for the Review of the 
Premises Licence for Kebab and Burger Van pitch, 
Premier Way, Romsey. 
 

 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019



  

 

 Licensing Procedure Rules -  
Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
 
Application 
 
These Procedure Rules shall apply to all hearings of applications and other matters 
pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 and subordinate legislation and any amendments 
thereto, and the Gambling Act 2005 and subordinate legislation and any 
amendments thereto. 
 
Terms of Reference of the Licensing Sub-Committee: 
 
1. Ward Members will have no involvement in the decision making process. 
 
Procedure for hearing licensing applications: 

1. The Council’s Scheme of Public Participation will not apply. 

2 At the start of the hearing the Chairman will explain the procedure to all those 
present. 

3. The Hearing shall take place in public.  The Sub-Committee may exclude the 
public from all or part of the hearing where it considers that the public interest 
in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the 
hearing, taking place in public. 

4. A party to whom notice has been given may attend the hearing and may be 
assisted or represented by a person whether or not that person is legally 
qualified. 

5. The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee. 

6. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers 
it is required for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the 
case may require. 

7. The Sub-Committee may impose a maximum period of time for each party to 
address the Sub-Committee. 

8. To facilitate the discussion the following procedure will be followed in all cases 
except for reviews when 8(b) shall apply and interim steps hearings for 
expedited summary reviews when 8(c) shall apply: 

 (a) (i) The Licensing Manager of the Council or their representative will 
present the facts of the application and action taken, to the Sub-
Committee. 

(ii) The Applicant or their representative may address the Sub-
Committee. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 4

ITEM 4



  

 

(iii) Other parties may address the Sub-Committee in the following 
order: 

 Responsible authorities 

 Other parties 

 (b) (i) The Licensing Manager of the Council or their representative will 
present the facts of the review, and action taken, to the Sub-
Committee. 

  (ii) The person requesting the review may address the Sub-
Committee. 

  (iii) The licence holder may address the Sub-Committee. 

  (iv) Other parties may address the Sub-Committee in the following 
order: 

 Responsible authorities 

 Other parties 

(c) (i) The Licensing Manager of the Council or his representative will 
present the facts giving rise to the review, and will outline any 
action taken, to the Sub-Committee. 

(ii) The Police officer requesting the review or his representative 
may address the Sub-Committee. 

(iii) The licence holder or their representative may address the Sub-
Committee. 

9. The Sub-Committee may permit the applicant or any party to question any 
other party. 

10. The members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of the Licensing 
Manager or their representative, or of any party or other person appearing at 
the hearing. 

11. Documentary or other evidence may be produced at the hearing with the 
consent of all the parties. 

12. Where a party fails to attend or be represented and the Sub-Committee 
considers it necessary in the public interest it may adjourn the hearing to a 
specified date or hold the hearing in a party’s absence. 

13. The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in 
their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and 
refuse to permit that person to return or permit them to return only on such 
conditions as the Sub-Committee may specify.  Any such person may submit 
to the Sub-Committee in writing before the end of the hearing any information 
which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required 
to leave. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 5



  

 

 

14. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of its legal adviser. 

15. The Sub-Committee will deliberate in private. 

16. The Sub-Committee may request advice in private of its legal adviser 
regarding the drafting of reasons. 

17. In the case of a hearing under the sections and circumstances set out in 
Regulation 26(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (or 
any amending legislation), the Sub-Committee will make its determination at 
the conclusion of the hearing. 

In any other case, the Sub-Committee will make its determination either at the 
conclusion of the hearing or within the period of five working days beginning 
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held. 

18. A record of the hearing will be taken in a permanent and intelligible form. 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 6



 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence – 
Kebab and Burger van pitch, Premier Way, Romsey 

1 The application 

1.1 The application is by the Environmental Health Service of Test Valley 
Borough Council asking for the Review of the existing Premises Licence in 
respect of the Kebab and Burger van pitch located in Premier Way, Romsey. 
The application has asked for the Review on the basis that the local authority 
considers the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and 
public safety are currently being harmed by the existence of the licence. A 
copy of the Review application is attached as Annex 1 to this report. The 
application for a Review requires the matter to be determined at a hearing. 
Unlike other Licensing Act applications there is no provision to cancel a 
hearing for a Review application, it must take place. 

2 Background 

2.1 The Licence is issued in respect of a section of highway in Premier Way upon 
which a mobile food outlet has previously traded. Premier Way is an industrial 
estate which has in 2017 was subject to parking restrictions (double yellow 
lines) which from a practical view prevented the use of the location for future 
trading. The Premises Licence permits the provision of late night refreshment 
only and a copy of the current Licence is attached as Annex 2 to this report. 

3 Grounds for the Review and the Licensing Objectives 

3.1 The application for Review sets out details of the specific concerns relating to 
this Premises Licence and the reasons for submission of the Review 
application. The Environmental Health Service request that the Licence be 
revoked. 

3.2 Subsequent to the submission of the Review application it should be noted 
that the licence holder has been prosecuted on 22 March 2019 at Aldershot 
Magistrates Court for trading without a Street Trading Consent. 

4 Relevant Representations – Responsible Authorities 

4.1 There are no representations from any of the other Responsible Authorities. 

5 Relevant Representations – Other Persons 

5.1 There are no representations from other parties. 

6 Policy Considerations 

6.1 It is considered that the following extracts from the guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018 
edition) are relevant. 

 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 7

ITEM 5



3.12–3.20 & 3.34 – Late night refreshment 
8.41–8.49 – Steps to promote the licensing objectives 
9.31-9.44 – Hearings 
11.1-11.11 & 11.16-11.28 Reviews 
 
A copy of the Secretary of State’s Guidance will be provided at the meeting 
for Members of the Sub Committee. Additional copies can be obtained from 
the GOV.UK website. 

6.2 It is considered that the following extracts from the Licensing Authority’s own 
Statement of Licensing Policy are relevant to this application: 

Section A: Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Section B: Public Safety 

The Statement of Licensing Policy has either previously been provided for 
Members of the Sub Committee or will be provided at the hearing. Copies can 
also be obtained from the Licensing Section of the Legal and Democratic 
Service or downloaded from the Council’s website. 

7 Observations 

7.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 
promoting the four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, 
public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from 
harm. In making its decision, the Committee is also obliged to have regard to 
the national Guidance and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 
The Committee must also have regard to all of the representations made and 
the evidence it hears. The Committee must take such of the following steps as 
it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

a) Modify the conditions of the Premises Licence, by altering or omitting 
or adding [to] them 

b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence (not 
applicable in this case) 

c) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor (not applicable in this 
case as there is no sale of alcohol) 

d) Suspend the Licence for a period not exceeding three months 

e) Revoke the Licence 

f) Reject the application and do nothing. 

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to 
do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote one or more of the 
four licensing objectives: 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 8



a. Prevention of crime and disorder 

b. Public safety 

c. Prevention of public nuisance 

d. Protection of children from harm 

The Committee may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the 
review does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote the 
licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to prevent the Committee 
issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to recommend 
improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that the licensing 
authority will regard such a warning as an important mechanism for ensuring 
that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should 
be issued in writing to the holder of the licence. However, where responsible 
authorities have already issued warnings requiring improvement – either orally 
or in writing – that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to 
concerns, the Committee should not merely repeat that approach. 

 

Background Papers (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100D) 
Premises Licence Review application for Kebab and Burger Van pitch, Premier 
Way, Romsey 

Confidentiality   

It is considered that this report does not contain exempt information within the 
meaning of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended, and can 
be made public. 

No of Annexes: 2 

Author: Michael White Ext: 8013 

File Ref: PREM/16/0508 

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee Date: 18 April 2019 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 9



Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 10

ledmiw
Text Box
ANNEX 1



Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 11



Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 12



Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 13



Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 14



Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 15



Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 16



ANNEX 2 

 
 

Legal & Democratic Services 

Beech Hurst 

Weyhill Road 

Andover, Hampshire  SP10 3AJ 

Telephone 01264 368000 

DX 123080 Andover 6 

Fax 01264 368005 

Minicom 01264 368052 

Web site www.testvalley.gov.uk 

 
Schedule 12 

                       Part A Regulation 33,34 
Premises Licence 

 

Current Premises Licence number 

Previous Premises Licence number (if any) 

PREM/16/0508 

 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,  
  
Vehicle Street Vendor Pitch Premier Way Romsey Hampshire 
 

 
Telephone number 
 

 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates  -  
  

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence  

Late night refreshment 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  
Late night refreshment 
Standard timings Monday 23:00  - 02:00   
Late night refreshment 
Standard timings Tuesday 23:00  - 02:00   
Late night refreshment 
Standard timings Wednesday 23:00  - 02:00   
Late night refreshment 
Standard timings Thursday 23:00  - 02:00   
Late night refreshment 
Standard timings Friday 23:00  - 03:00   
Late night refreshment 
Standard timings Saturday 23:00  - 03:00   
Late night refreshment 
Standard timings Sunday 23:00  - 02:00    

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 17

http://www.testvalley.gov.uk/


ANNEX 2 

The opening hours of the premises  

Same as licensable activities        -       

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 
 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence 
Mr Murat Bora 
57 Wickham Place 
Church Crookham 
FLEET 
Hants. 
GU52 6NQ 
  

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
 

 
This premises licence is issued by Test Valley Borough Council as licensing authority under part 3 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder 
 
Date licence originally granted 18th day of April 2016 
Date this licence printed 3 April 2019 

 
Test Valley Borough Council 
Beech Hurst 
Weyhill Road 
Andover 
Hampshire 
SP10 3AJ 
  

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 18



ANNEX 2 

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 

 
Plan, if attached, not reproduced to scale. 
 
If no plan attached, contact the Licensing Authority 
 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 18 April 2019

Page 19


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Procedure Rules
	LicensingRules
	Text1

	5 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - Kebab and Burger van pitch, Premier Way, Romsey
	Text1
	Premier Way Review Annex 1
	Premier Way Review Annex 2




